DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR 6-9 AUGUST 2001

This week at a glance

There were 205 disallowable instruments tabled in the Parliament. These were made under 75 separate enabling Acts, through 16 Departments of State.

Statutory Rules

59 of the 205 instruments were Statutory Rules, comprising

- 11 made as primary instruments; and
- 48 made as amending instruments

Instrument makers

76 instruments were made by the Governor-General or Ministers

129 instruments were made by Public Officials

TABLE OF CONTENTS

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 6 – 9 AUGUST 2001

	Page
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY	
Direction No. NPFD 55 under subsection 17(5A) of the <i>Fisheries Management Act 1991</i>	12
Dried Fruits Research and Development (Repeal and Consequential	
Provisions) Regulations 2001 Horticulture Marketing and Research and Development Services	12
Regulations 2001 Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 6)	12 12
Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 4)	13
Quarantine Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1)	13
Quarantine Service Fees Determinations 2001 (No. 1 of 2001) under section 86E of the <i>Quarantine Act 1908</i>	13
ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT	
Customs (Prohibited Exports) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Extradition (Bribery of Foreign Public Officials) Amendment Regulations	14
2001 (No. 1)	14
Family Law Amendment Rules 2001 (No. 3)	14
Federal Court Amendment Rules 2001 (No. 2)	14
Federal Court of Australia Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1)	15 15
Federal Magistrates Court Rules 2001	15
Import Processing Charges Regulations 2001 Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters (Money-Laundering Convention)	13
Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1)	15
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGAND THE ARTS	GY
Datacasting Charge (Amount) Determination 2001 under subsection 7(1) of the Datacasting Charge (Imposition) Act 1998	16
Protection of Movable Cultural Heritage Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Radiocommunications (Aircraft Station) Class Licence 2001 under subsection 132(1) of the <i>Radiocommunications Act 1992</i>	16
Radiocommunications (Cordless Telecommunications Devices) Class Licence 2001 under subsection 132(1) of the <i>Radiocommunications Act 1992</i>	16
Radiocommunications (Interpretation) Amendment Determination 2001 (No. 3) under subsection 54(1) of the <i>Australian Communications Authority Act 1997</i> and subsection 300(1) of the <i>Radiocommunications Act 1992</i>	16
Radiocommunications (Maritime Ship Station — 27 MHz and VHF) Class	10
Licence 2001 under subsection 132(1) of the Radiocommunications Act 1002	17

Telecommunications (Annual Carrier Licence Charge) Determination 2001 under subsection 14(1) of the <i>Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charge)</i> Act 1997	17
Telecommunications (Costs Attributable to Telecommunications Functions and Powers) Determination 2001 under paragraph 15(1)(a) of the	
Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charge) Act 1997	17
Telecommunications (Environmental Impact Information) Repeal	
Regulations 2001	17
Telecommunications Numbering Plan Amendment 2001 (No. 2) under section 455 of the <i>Telecommunications Act 1997</i>	17
Telecommunications (Recovery of ITU Budget Contribution) Determination 2001 under paragraph 15(1)(c) of the <i>Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997</i>	17
Telecommunications Technical Standard (Customer Equipment and Customer Cabling) — ACA TS 102-1998 Amendment Standard 2001 (No. 1) under subsection 376(1) of the <i>Telecommunications Act 1997</i>	18
Telstra Carrier Charges—Price Control Arrangements, Notification and Disallowance Determination No. 1 of 2001 under subsections 154(1), 155(1) and 157(1) of the <i>Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service</i>	
Standards) Act 1999	18
Universal Service Areas Determination (No. 1) 2001 (Amendment No. 1 of 2001)	18
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE	
Air Force Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 3)	19
Australian Military Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1)	19
Defence Determination 2001/18	19
Defence Determination 2001/19	19
Defence Determination 2001/20	19
Naval Forces Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1)	19
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS	
Determination No. T22-2000 under section 16 of the <i>Higher Education Funding Act 1988</i>	20
Determination No. T23-2000 under section 15 of the <i>Higher Education Funding Act 1988</i>	20
Determination No. T17-2001 under section 15 of the <i>Higher Education Funding Act 1988</i>	20
Determination No. T18-2001 under section 15 of the <i>Higher Education Funding Act 1988</i>	20
Determination No. T19-2001 under section 15 of the <i>Higher Education Funding Act 1988</i>	20
Determination No. T20-2001 under section 15 of the <i>Higher Education Funding Act 1988</i>	20
Determination No. T21-2001 under section 15 of the <i>Higher Education Funding Act 1988</i>	21

DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT, WORKPLACE RELATIONS AND SMALL BUSINESS

Notice No. 1 of 2001 under paragraphs 28(6A)(b), 49(6B)(b) and 50(2B)(b) and subsections 66(4B) and 83A(5) of the <i>Seafarers Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1992</i>	22
Notice under subsection 4(1) of the <i>Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988</i> (Notice No. 3 of 2001)	22
Notice under subsection 4(1) of the Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 (Notice No. 5 of 2001)	22
DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HERITAGE	
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Amendment	
Regulations 2001 (No. 1)	23
Environment Protection (Sea Dumping) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1)	23
Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2)	23
Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 3)	23
Hazardous Waste (Regulation of Exports and Imports) Amendment	
Regulations 2001 (No. 1)	24
Macquarie Island Marine Park Management Plan and Comments on	
Representations under section 380 of the <i>Environment Protection and</i>	2.4
Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	24
National Environment Protection (Diesel Vehicle Emissions) Measure under subsection 14(1) of the <i>National Environment Protection Council Act 1994</i>	24
DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES	
A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) (Penalty Interest)	
Determination 2001 under subsections 79(2) and 79A(1) of the A New Tax	
System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999	25
Child Care Benefit (Breach of Conditions for Continued Approval) Amendment	
Determination 2001 (No. 1) under subsection 200(5) of the <i>A New Tax</i>	
System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999	25
Child Care Benefit (Eligibility of Child Care Services for Approval and	
Continued Approval) Amendment Determination 2001 (No. 1) under	
subsection 205(1) of the A New Tax System (Family Assistance)	
(Administration) Act 1999	25
Child Support (Assessment) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1)	25
Child Support (Registration and Collection) Amendment Regulations	
2001 (No. 2)	26
Social Security (Penalty Interest) Determination 2001 under subsections	
1229B(2) and 1229C(1) of the Social Security Act 1991	26

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Amendment Regulations	
2001 (No. 1)	27
Financial Management and Accountability (Amendment of Special Account)	
Determination 2001/04 under subsection 20(2) of the <i>Financial Management</i>	
and Accountability Act 1997	27
Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2)	27
Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2001/12	27
Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2001/13	27
Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2001/16	28
Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2001–2002 Continuing Contributions)	
Declaration 2001	28
Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2001–2002 First Interest Factor)	
Declaration 2001	28
Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2001–2002 Second Interest Factor)	
Declaration 2001	28
Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (Penalty Interest) Amendment	
Determination 2001 (No. 1)	28
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND TRADE	
Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Afghanistan) Regulations 2001	29
International Organizations (Privileges and Immunities of Certain Missions)	
Repeal Regulations 2001	29
Passports Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1)	29
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGED CARE	
Declaration No. PB 7 of 2001 under subsection 85(2AA) of the <i>National</i>	• •
Health Act 1953	30
Declaration No. PB 8 of 2001 under subsection 85(2) of the <i>National</i>	
Health Act 1953	30
Determination No. PB 9 of 2001 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the <i>National</i>	•
Health Act 1953	30
Determination No. PHI 13/2001 under Schedule 1, paragraph (bj) of the	
National Health Act 1953	30
Determination No. PHI 14/2001 under Schedule 1, paragraph (bj) of the	
National Health Act 1953	30
Determination No. PHI 15/2001 under Schedule 1, paragraph (bj) of the	
National Health Act 1953	31
Determination No. PHI 16/2001 under Schedule 1, paragraph (bj) of the	
National Health Act 1953	31
Determination No. PHI 17/2001 under Schedule 1, paragraph (bj) of the	
National Health Act 1953	31
Determination No. PHI 19/2001 under Schedule 1, paragraph (bj) of the	
National Health Act 1953	31
Health Insurance (Accredited Pathology Laboratories - Approval) Amendment	
Principles 2001 (No. 2)	31

Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Amendment	
Regulations 2001 (No. 4)	31
Health Insurance (Pathology Services Table) Amendment Regulations	
2001 (No. 3)	32
Private Health Insurance Incentives Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2)	32
Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1)	32
Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2)	32
Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1)	32
User Rights Amendment Principles 2001 (No. 1)	32
DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS	
Migration Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 5)	33
Migration Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 6)	33
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY, SCIENCE AND RESOURCES	
Patents Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2)	34
Petroleum (Submerged Lands) Fees Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1)	34
Space Activities Regulations 2001	34
Textile, Clothing and Footwear Strategic Investment Program Scheme Amendment	,
2001 (No. 3) under sections 8 and 34 of the <i>Textile, Clothing and Footwear</i>	2.4
Strategic Investement Program Act 1999	34
Trade Marks Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2)	34
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES	
Administration Amendment Ordinance 2001 (No. 1)	
(Jervis Bay Territory Ordinance No. 1 of 2001)	35
Airports (Control of On-Airport Activities) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2)	35
Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No. 10) 2001	35
Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No. 11) 2001	35
Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No. 12) 2001	36
Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No. 13) 2001	36
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 (56 Instruments)	5-43
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 (4 Instruments)	43
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 (3 Instruments) 43	3-44
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 (3 Instruments) Declaration of Designated Inwards Secondary Shipper Body pursuant to	5-44
	3-44 44
Declaration of Designated Inwards Secondary Shipper Body pursuant to	
Declaration of Designated Inwards Secondary Shipper Body pursuant to subsection 10.03(2B) of the <i>Trade Practices Act 1974</i> (No. 2 of 2001)	
Declaration of Designated Inwards Secondary Shipper Body pursuant to subsection 10.03(2B) of the <i>Trade Practices Act 1974</i> (No. 2 of 2001) Declaration of Designated Outwards Secondary Shipper Body pursuant to subsection 10.03(2) of the <i>Trade Practices Act 1974</i> (No. 1 of 2001)	44
Declaration of Designated Inwards Secondary Shipper Body pursuant to subsection 10.03(2B) of the <i>Trade Practices Act 1974</i> (No. 2 of 2001) Declaration of Designated Outwards Secondary Shipper Body pursuant to subsection 10.03(2) of the <i>Trade Practices Act 1974</i> (No. 1 of 2001) Determination of Routes for B-Doubles Vehicles Carrying Higher Mass Limits	44 44
Declaration of Designated Inwards Secondary Shipper Body pursuant to subsection 10.03(2B) of the <i>Trade Practices Act 1974</i> (No. 2 of 2001) Declaration of Designated Outwards Secondary Shipper Body pursuant to subsection 10.03(2) of the <i>Trade Practices Act 1974</i> (No. 1 of 2001)	44 44
Declaration of Designated Inwards Secondary Shipper Body pursuant to subsection 10.03(2B) of the <i>Trade Practices Act 1974</i> (No. 2 of 2001) Declaration of Designated Outwards Secondary Shipper Body pursuant to subsection 10.03(2) of the <i>Trade Practices Act 1974</i> (No. 1 of 2001) Determination of Routes for B-Doubles Vehicles Carrying Higher Mass Limits under the Federal Interstate Registration Scheme (FIRS) under subsections 43A(1)	44 44
Declaration of Designated Inwards Secondary Shipper Body pursuant to subsection 10.03(2B) of the <i>Trade Practices Act 1974</i> (No. 2 of 2001) Declaration of Designated Outwards Secondary Shipper Body pursuant to subsection 10.03(2) of the <i>Trade Practices Act 1974</i> (No. 1 of 2001) Determination of Routes for B-Doubles Vehicles Carrying Higher Mass Limits under the Federal Interstate Registration Scheme (FIRS) under subsections 43A(1) and 43A(2) of the <i>Interstate Road Transport Act 1985</i>	44 44
Declaration of Designated Inwards Secondary Shipper Body pursuant to subsection 10.03(2B) of the <i>Trade Practices Act 1974</i> (No. 2 of 2001) Declaration of Designated Outwards Secondary Shipper Body pursuant to subsection 10.03(2) of the <i>Trade Practices Act 1974</i> (No. 1 of 2001) Determination of Routes for B-Doubles Vehicles Carrying Higher Mass Limits under the Federal Interstate Registration Scheme (FIRS) under subsections 43A(1) and 43A(2) of the <i>Interstate Road Transport Act 1985</i> (Determination RTR2001/2)	44 44
Declaration of Designated Inwards Secondary Shipper Body pursuant to subsection 10.03(2B) of the <i>Trade Practices Act 1974</i> (No. 2 of 2001) Declaration of Designated Outwards Secondary Shipper Body pursuant to subsection 10.03(2) of the <i>Trade Practices Act 1974</i> (No. 1 of 2001) Determination of Routes for B-Doubles Vehicles Carrying Higher Mass Limits under the Federal Interstate Registration Scheme (FIRS) under subsections 43A(1) and 43A(2) of the <i>Interstate Road Transport Act 1985</i> (Determination RTR2001/2) Determination RTR2001/5 under section 50 of the <i>Interstate Road Transport</i>	44 44 44

Exemption No. CASA EX13/2001 under regulation 308 of the Civil Aviation	
Regulations	45
Exemption No. CASA EX14/2001 under regulation 308 of the <i>Civil Aviation</i>	
Regulations	45
Exemption No. CASA EX15/2001 under regulation 308 of the <i>Civil Aviation</i>	
Regulations	45
Instrument No. CASA 184/01 under subregulation 156(1) of the <i>Civil Aviation</i>	4
Regulations	45
Instrument No. CASA 261/01 under subregulation 207(2) of the <i>Civil Aviation</i>	4:
Regulations Reserved Laws (Administration) Amendment Ordinance 2001 (No. 1)	4.
(No. 1 of 2001)	40
Revocation of Determination of Routes for B-Doubles and Routes for	70
B-Doubles and Vehicles Other Than B-Doubles Operating at Higher Mass	
Limits under the Federal Interstate Registration Scheme (FIRS) under	
subsections 43A(1) and 43A(2) of the <i>Interstate Road Transport Act 1985</i>	
(Revocation RTR 2001/1)	46
Unlawful Assemblies Repeal Ordinance 2001 (No. 2 of 2001)	46
Utilities and Services Amendment Ordinance 2001 (No. 1)	-10
(Territory of Christmas Island Ordinance No. 1 of 2001)	46
Utilities and Services Amendment Ordinance 2001 (No. 1)	70
(Territory of Cocos (Keeling) Islands Ordinance No. 1 of 2001)	46
(Territory of Cocos (Reening) Islands Ordinance No. 1 of 2001)	70
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY	
AASB 1027 : Earnings per Share	4
AASB 1028 : Employee Benefits	4
AASB 1041 : Revaluation of Non-Current Assets	4
Australian Securities and Investments Commission Regulations 2001	4
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1)	4
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2)	48
Corporations (Fees) Regulations 2001	48
Corporations Regulations 2001	48
Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2001 (No. 2) under subsection 13A(1)	
of the Currency Act 1965	48
Diesel and Alternative Fuels Grants Scheme Amendment Regulations	
2001 (No. 2)	48
Fringe Benefits Tax Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2)	48
Fuel Sales Grants Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2)	49
Income Tax Assessment Regulations 2001 (No. 5)	49
Taxation Administration Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1)	49
Trade Practices (Industry Codes — Franchising) Amendment Regulations	43
2001 (No. 1)	49
Variation of Prudential Rules No. 47 under subsection 252(1) of the <i>Life</i>	4)
Insurance Act 1995	49
THISHI WHUE ALL 177J	43

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS

Amendment of Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the	
Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 (4)	50-51
Amendment of Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the	
Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 (4)	50-51
Veterans' Entitlements (counselling and psychiatric assessment — older	
former children of Vietnam veterans) Determination 2001 under paragraph	
88A(1)(c) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	52
Veterans' Entitlements (Special Assistance — Motorcycle Purchase)	
Regulations 2001	52

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 6 – 9 AUGUST 2001

DEPARTMENT OF STATE NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 7 Attorney-General's 8 Communications, Information Technology and the Arts 14 Defence 6 Education, Training and Youth Affairs 7 Employment, Workplace Relations and Small Business 3 7 Environment and Heritage Family and Community Services 6 Finance and Administration 10 Foreign Affairs and Trade 3 Health and Aged Care 17 Immigration and Multicultural Affairs 2 Industry, Science and Resources 5 Prime Minister and Cabinet 0 Reconciliation and Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Affairs 0 Transport and Regional Services 84 Treasury 16 Veterans' Affairs 10 **Total** 205

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 6-9 AUGUST 2001

ALPHABETICAL LIST OF ENABLING ACTS AND NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS MADE UNDER EACH ACT

Aged Care Act 1997	1
Air Force Act 1923	1
Airports Act 1996	1
A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999	3
Australian Communications Authority Act 1997	1
Australian Securities and Investments Commission Regulations 2001	1
Charter of the United Nations Act 1945	1
Child Support (Assessment) Act 1989	1
Child Support (Registration and Collection) Act 1988	1
Christmas Island Act 1958	1
Civil Aviation Act 1988	74
Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955	1
Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997	1
Corporations Act 1989	3
Corporations Act 2001	1
Corporations (Fees) Act 2001	1
Currency Act 1965	1
Datacasting Charge (Imposition) Act 1998	1
Defence Act 1903	4
Diesel and Alternative Fuels Grants Scheme Act 1999	1
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	2
Environment Protection (Sea Dumping) Act 1981	1
Extradition Act 1988	1
Family Law Act 1975	1
Federal Court of Australia Act 1976	2
Federal Magistrates Act 1999	1
Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997	2
Fisheries Management Act 1991	1
Fringe Benefits Tax Act 1986	1
Fuel Sales Grants Act 2000	1
Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Act 1975	2
Hazardous Waste (Regulation of Exports and Imports) Act 1989	1
Health Insurance Act 1973	2
Higher Education Funding Act 1988	7
Horticulture Marketing and Research and Development Services Act 2000	1
Horticulture Marketing and Research and Development Services (Repeals and	1
Consequential Provisions Act 2000	
Import Processing Charges Act 1997	1
Income Tax Assessment Act 1936	1
International Organisations (Privileges and Immunities) Act 1963	1
Interstate Road Transport Act 1985	3
Jervis Bay Territory Acceptance Act 1915	1
Life Insurance Act 1995	1

Migration Act 1958	2
Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters Act 1987	1
National Environment Protection Council Act 1994	1
National Health Act 1953	9
Naval Defence Act 1910	1
Passports Act 1938	1
Patents Act 1990	1
Petroleum (Submerged Lands) Fees Act 1994	1
Primary Industries and Energy Research and Development Act 1989	1
Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999	1
Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991	1
Private Health Insurance Incentives Act 1998	1
Protection of Movable Cultural Heritage Act 1986	1
Quarantine Act 1908	2
Radiocommunications Act 1992	4
Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973	3
Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988	1
Seafarers Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1992	1
Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910	1
Social Security Act 1991	1
Space Activities Act 1998	1
Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988	4
Taxation Administration Act 1953	1
Telecommunications Act 1997	3
Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997	3
Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999	2
Textile, Clothing and Footwear Strategic Investment Program Act 1999	1
Therapeutic Goods Act 1989	2
Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Act 1989	1
Trade Marks Act 1995	1
Trade Practices Act 1974	3
Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	10

(Some instruments are made under more than one enabling Act. The number of instruments listed under enabling Acts is, therefore, greater than the number of instruments.)

207

Total

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY

Direction No. NPFD 55 under s. 17(5A) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991*

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 23/07/2001

Tabled 07/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amends Direction No. NPFD 48 by

permitting boats to leave their home ports prior to the end of the Mid Season Closure and to transit to their preferred fishing location in time to commence fishing at 1800 hours on 4 August.

Horticulture Marketing and Research and Development Services Regulations 2001 Statutory Rules 2001 No. 151

Horticulture Marketing and Research and Development Services Act 2000

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Specify a method of determining the

gross value of production of the dried fruit sector of the horticultural industry.

Dried Fruits Research and Development (Repeal and Consequential Provisions) Regulations 2001 Statutory Rules 2001 No. 150

Primary Industries and Energy Research and Development Act 1989

Horticulture Marketing and Research and Development Services (Repeals and Consequential Provisions) Act 2000

ŕ

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Repeal the *Dried Fruits Research and*

Development Regulations 1999 and provide for transitional arrangements

consequent to that repeal.

Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 6) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 152

Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Specify a new rate per tonne of

specified dried fruits, prescribe dried fruit as a horticultural product, and specify the operative rates of levy for the marketing component of dried vine fruit and the operative rates of levy for

the research and development component of dried fruit.

Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 4) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 153

Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amend the definitions of 'dried fruits'

and 'levy' in Schedule 14 to the

Regulations.

Quarantine Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 154

Quarantine Act 1908

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Clarify the offence in subregulation

21(1) is not a strict liability offence, update the range of prescribed

information for pre-arrival reporting by vessels, prescribe State and Territory Laws for the purposes of s. 46A of the *Quarantine Act 1908*, and prescribe rules relating to the recording,

retention, and accessing of ballast water

information.

Quarantine Service Fees Determinations 2001 (No. 1) of 2001 under s. 86E of the *Quarantine Act* 1908

Quarantine Act 1908

Made 21/06/2001

Tabled 08/08/2001 S 08/08/2001 HR

Summary Increase the fee rates for the Import

Clearance and Seaports Programs and introduce a new Customs Compile fee for imports of High Volume Low Value

air cargo consignments.

ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

Customs (Prohibited Exports) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 171

Customs Act 1901

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 HR 06/08/2001 S

Summary Prohibit the exportation of arms and

related matériel and acetic anhydride to

Afghanistan.

Extradition (Bribery of Foreign Public Officials) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 196

Extradition Act 1988

Made 12/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Specify the names of twelve countries

which are to be inserted in Schedule 2

to the Principal Regulations.

Family Law Amendment Rules 2001 (No. 3) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 191

Family Law Act 1975

Made 04/07/2001

06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled

Make a number of amendments to the Summary

Principal Rules including amendments to improve drafting, amendments in response to a Treasury directive concerning the use of ABN instead of ACN, amendments consequent to the Family Law Amendment Act 2000, and amendments resulting from the Family Court's decision to use the generic term 'lawyer' instead of solicitor, barrister

and legal representative.

Federal Court Amendment Rules 2001 (No. 2) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 201

Federal Court of Australia Act 1976

Made 23/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Make a number of amendments to the **Summary**

> Principal Rules including rules concerning the filing and lodging of documents, issuing of subpoenas, making of consent orders by filing in a registry, and the taxing of costs.

Federal Court of Australia Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 172

Federal Court of Australia Act 1976

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Extend the provision for waiver of fees

on the grounds of financial hardship to corporations, and amend the fees payable for taxing a bill of costs. Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters (Money-Laundering Convention) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 202

Made 26/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Mutual Assistance in Criminal Matters Act 1987

Summary Insert the names of nine countries in

Schedule 3 to the Principal Regulations.

Federal Magistrates Court Rules 2001 Statutory Rules 2001 No. 195

Federal Magistrates Act 1999

Made 10/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Specify the rules which govern

procedural and operational matters relating to the conduct of proceedings in the Federal Magistrates Court.

Import Processing Charges Regulations 2001 Statutory Rules 2001 No. 155

Import Processing Charges Act 1997

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Specify increased entry processing

charges and screening charges.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS

Datacasting Charge (Amount) Determination 2001 under s. 7(1) of the *Datacasting Charge* (Imposition) Act 1998

Datacasting Charge (Imposition) Act 1998

Made 19/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies the method for calculating the

amount of datacasting charge to be imposed on a transmitter licence in

respect of a financial year.

Radiocommunications (Cordless

Telecommunications Devices) Class Licence 2001 under s. 132(1) of the *Radiocommunications Act*

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 19/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Authorises the operation of a handset

for a cordless telephone service within specified frequencies subject to certain

conditions.

Protection of Movable Cultural Heritage Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 173

Protection of Movable Cultural Heritage Act 1986

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Add a new category of Class A objects

to the Control List, being all pieces of the suit of armour worn by Ned Kelly. Radiocommunications (Interpretation) Amendment Determination 2001 (No. 3) under s. 54(1) of the *Australian Communications Authority Act 1997* and s. 300(1) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992*

Australian Communications Authority Act 1997 Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 19/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amends the definition of cordless

telephone service in the Principal

Determination.

Radiocommunications (Aircraft Station) Class Licence 2001 under s. 132(1) of the Radiocommunications Act 1992

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 19/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Provides for a class licence authorising

persons to operate

radiocommunications equipment on

board aircraft.

Radiocommunications (Maritime Ship Station — 27 MHz and VHF) Class Licence 2001 under s. 132(1) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992*

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 19/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Authorises the operation of a maritime

ship station on board an Australian ship, subject to certain exemptions and

conditions.

Telecommunications (Environmental Impact Information) Repeal Regulations 2001 Statutory Rules 2001 No. 174

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Repeal the *Telecommunications*

(Environmental Impact Information) Regulations 1997, which have no

continuing application.

Telecommunications (Annual Carrier Licence Charges) Determination 2001 under s. 14(1) of the Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997

Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997

Made 02/08/2001

Tabled 09/08/2001 S 08/08/2001 HR

Summary Sets out the method for calculating the

charge on a carrier licence.

Telecommunications Numbering Plan Amendment 2001 (No. 2) under s. 455 of the *Telecommunications Act 1997*

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made 21/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Makes revisions concerning number

portability and mobile number portability in particular.

Telecommunications (Costs Attributable to Telecommunications Functions and Powers) Determination 2001 under paragraph 15(1)(a) of the *Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges)* Act 1997

Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997

Made 02/08/2001

Tabled 09/08/2001 S 08/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies the amount that is to be the

proportion of the Australian

Communications Authority's costs for the 1999/2000 financial year that is attributable to the Authority's telecommunications functions and

powers.

Telecommuniations (Recovery of ITU Budget Contribution) Determination 2001 under paragraph 15(1)(c) of the *Telecommunications* (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997

Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997

Made 02/08/2001

Tabled 09/08/2001 S 08/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies the amount that is to be the

proportion of the Commonwealth's contribution to the budget of the International Telecommunication Union for 2000 associated with

telecommunications.

Telecommunications Technical Standard (Customer Equipment and Cabling) — ACA TS 102-1998 Amendment Standard 2001 (No. 1) under s. 376(1) of the *Telecommunications Act 1997*

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made 19/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Makes amendments as a result of

changes to section numbering in the *Telecommunications Labelling* (Customer Equipment and Customer Cabling) Notice 2001.

G,

Telstra Carrier Charges—Price Control Arrangements, Notification and Disallowance Determination No. 1 of 2001 under ss. 154(1), 155(1) and 157(1) of the *Telecommunications* (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999

Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999

Made 26/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies Telstra services that are

subject to price control arrangements, specifies price-cap and other price control arrangements for those services, specifies principles that are to apply to alterations to certain Telstra charges, and specifies charges that are subject to

notification and disallowance.

Universal Service Areas Determination (No. 1) 2001 (Amendment No. 1 of 2001) under s. 9G(1) of the *Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act* 1999

Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999

Made 18/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Determination by

specifying a further fifteen universal service areas in north-east New South

Wales and inland south-east Queensland in which the universal service obligation relating to the standard telephone service is made

contestable.

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE

Air Force Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 3) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 175

Air Force Act 1923

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Extend the limited tenure promotion

scheme and management initiated early discharge to senior airmen and

airwomen.

Australian Military Amendment Regulations 2001

Statutory Rules 2001 No. 176

Defence Act 1903

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Extend the limited tenure promotion

scheme and management initiated early

discharge to senior soldiers.

Defence Act 1903

Made 28/06/2001

Defence Determination 2001/18

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amends the provisions dealing with the

payment of financial assistance for the initial purchase of a home, and the reimbursement of expenses on the sale of a home or subsequent purchase of another home, by a member of the Australian Defence Force, and makes

other related amendments.

Defence Determination 2001/19

Defence Act 1903

Made 09/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Provides for deployment allowance for

members of the Australian Defence Force deployed to the Solomon Islands

between 8 and 24 June 2000.

Defence Determination 2001/20

Defence Act 1903

Made 23/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Permits compensation to members of

the Australian Defence Force for loss or damage to possessions incurred as a result of a decision by the Government to withdraw the Defence presence suddenly from an overseas post.

Naval Forces Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 177

Naval Defence Act 1910

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Extend the limitied tenure promotion

scheme and management initiated early

discharge to senior sailors.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, TRAINING AND YOUTH AFFAIRS

Determination No. T22-2000 under s. 16 of the *Higher Education Funding Act 1988*

Higher Education Funding Act 1988

Made 30/07/2001

Tabled 08/08/2001 S 07/08/2001 HR

Summary Revises the level of base operating

grants in 2000 for adjustments to Higher Education Contribution Scheme

liabilities for 2000.

Determination No. T18-2001 under s. 15 of the *Higher Education Funding Act 1988*

Higher Education Funding Act 1988

Made 02/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Transfers allocations for Research

Quantum from section 15 to section

23C of the Act.

Determination No. T23-2000 under s. 15 of the *Higher Education Funding Act 1988*

Higher Education Funding Act 1988

Made 30/07/2001

Tabled 08/08/2001 S 07/08/2001 HR

Summary Revises the level of base operating

grants in 2000 for adjustments to Higher Education Contribution Scheme

liabilities in 2000.

Determination No. T19-2001 under s. 15 of the *Higher Education Funding Act 1988*

Higher Education Funding Act 1988

Made 02/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Transfers allocations for Research

Training Scheme from section 15 to

section 23C of the Act.

Determination No. T17-2001 under s. 15 of the *Higher Education Funding Act 1988*

Higher Education Funding Act 1988

Made 25/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Adjusts Institutions base operating

grants for over and under enrolments in

2001.

Determination No.T20-2001 under s. 15 of the *Higher Education Funding Act 1988*

Higher Education Funding Act 1988

Made 12/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Adjusts funding to various institutions

operating grants in the 2001 program

year.

Determination No. T21-2001 under s. 15 of the Higher Education Funding Act 1988

Higher Education Funding Act 1988

Made 20/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Provides funding to three universities

for the Workplace Reform Program in

2001.

DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT, WORKPLACE RELATIONS AND SMALL BUSINESS

Notice No. 1 of 2001 under paragraphs 28(6A)(b), 49(6B)(b) and 50(2B)(b) and ss. 66(4B) and 83A(5) of the Seafarers Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1992

Seafarers Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1992

Made 25/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies a new rate per kilometre as

the amount of reimbursement payable to employees travelling for the purposes of medical equipment or medical examinations under the specified

provisions.

Notice under s. 4(1) of the Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 (Notice No. 5 of 2001)

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988

Made 27/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Declares Snowy Hydro Limited to be a

body corporate to which the Act

applies.

Notice under s. 4(1) of the Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 (Notice No. 3 of 2001)

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988

Made 20/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Revokes Notice No. 5 of 1992 with the

consequence that the National Rail

Corporation Ltd is not a

Commonwealth Authority under the

Act as from 1 July 2001.

DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HERITAGE

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1)

Statutory Rules 2001 No. 179

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amend the criteria set out in Part 3 and

Schedule 1 of the Principal Regulations and provide that Regulation 12.24 covers both visual and sound images.

Environment Protection (Sea Dumping) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 199

Environment Protection (Sea Dumping) Act 1981

Made 26/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations by

varying the fees payable for

applications for sea dumping permits, imposing fees for applications for artificial reef permits, and making other

amendments consequential to amendments to the *Environment Protection (Sea Dumping) Act 1981*.

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 178

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Act 1975

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Provide for the regulation of bareboats

operating in the Great Barrier Reef

Marine Park.

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 3) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 197

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Act 1975

Made 12/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Prescribe certain compulsory pilotage

areas, specify regulations for the discharge of sewage in the Marine Park,

and make other amendments.

Hazardous Waste (Regulation of Exports and Imports) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 203

Hazardous Waste (Regulation of Exports and Imports) Act 1989

Made 26/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Update the list of wastes excluded from

the definition of household wastes, insert reference to a detailed standard in specifying plastic wastes, and specify particulars of two proposed exports of

hazardous wastes.

Macquarie Island Marine Park Management Plan and Comments of Representations under s. 380 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity* Conservation Act 1999

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 08/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Provides a management plan for the

Macquarie Island Marine Park.

National Environment Protection (Diesel Vehicle Emissions) Measure under s. 14(1) of the *Environment Protection Council Act 1994*

Environment Protection Council Act 1994

Made 29/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Provides guidelines for developing

programs to minimise the deterioration in exhaust emissions performance, or

improve exhaust emissions

performance, from diesel vehicles while

they are in service.

DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) (Penalty Interest) Determination 2001 under ss. 79(2) and 79A(1) of the A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999

Made 31/07/2001

Tabled 08/08/2001 S 08/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies the rate of penalty interest in

relation to debt recovery and provides guidelines for the exercise of the Secretary's discretion to determine that

interest is not payable.

Child Care Benefit (Eligibility of Child Care Services for Approval and Continued Approval) Amendment Determination 2001 (No. 1) under s. 205(1) of the *A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999*

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999

Made 26/06/2001

Tabled 08/08/2001 S 08/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies the rules relating to the

eligibility of child care services to become, and remain, approved child care services for the purposes of child

care benefit.

Child Care Benefit (Breach of Conditions for Continued Approval) Amendment Determination 2001 (No. 1) under s. 200(5) of the *A New Tax* System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999

Made 26/06/2001

Tabled 08/08/2001 S 08/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies additional factors that are to

be taken into account by the Secretary in considering whether to cancel the approval or an approved family day

care service.

Child Support (Assessment) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 204

Child Support (Assessment) Act 1989

Made 26/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Prescribe payments that are excluded

from the income of a person who is liable to pay child support for the purposes of determining whether the usual minimum child support liability applies to the person, and make other

minor amendments.

Child Support (Registration and Collection) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 205

Child Support (Registration and Collection) Act 1988

Made 26/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Prescribe persons who must be

provided with documents and

information relevant to enforcing orders that prohibit certain persons from leaving Australia, and make other

minor amendments.

Social Security (Penalty Interest) Determination 2001 under ss. 1229B(2) and 1229C(1) of the *Social Security Act 1991*

Social Security Act 1991

Made 31/07/2001

Tabled 08/08/2001 S 08/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies the rate of penalty interest in

relation to debt recovery and provides guidelines for the exercise of the Secretary's discretion to determine that

interest is not payable.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 180

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amend the definition of 'statutory

marketing authorities' in s. 5 of the *Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997* by removing references to three bodies that have

ceased to exist.

Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 198

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 12/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amend Schedule 1 to the Principal

Regulations by making the Australian Research Council and the National Office for Information Economy prescribed agencies, and by amending the name of one other existing agency.

Financial Management and Accountability (Amendment of Special Account) Determination 2001/04 under s. 20(2) of the *Financial* Management and Accountability Act 1997

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 08/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Abolishes the 'Other Trust Moneys

Account' and establishes the Commonwealth Services Delivery Agency Other Trust Moneys Account

(operated by Centrelink).

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2001/12

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 25/05/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Makes a number of amendments to

provisions governing the remuneration of certain full-time and part-time holders of public office and other

offices.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2001/13

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 25/05/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Makes amendments to the language in

the Principal Determination consequent to the passage of the *Remuneration Tribunal Amendment Act 2001*.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2001/16

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 05/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amends Determination 1999/15

concerning the remuneration of Principal Executive Officers.

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2001–2002 Second Interest Factor) Declaration 2001 Statutory Rules 2001 No. 168

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988

Made 24/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Specify the rate to be used in the

formula for calculating the second interest factor in the year 2001/2002.

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2001–2002 Contributions) Declaration 2001 Statutory Rules 2001 No. 166

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988

Made 24/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Substitute a new table in the Schedule

to the *Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988* which specifies the amount to be contributed by an

employer.

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (Penalty Interest) Amendment Determination 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 169

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988

Made 24/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Specify the interest rate that is to be

used for the calculation of penalty

interest.

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2001–2002 First Interest Factor) Declaration 2001 Statutory Rules 2001 No. 167

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988

Made 24/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Specify the rate to be used in the

formula for calculating the first interest

factor in the year 2001/2002.

DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND TRADE

Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Afghanistan) Regulations 2001 Statutory Rules 2001 No. 181

Charter of the United Nations Act 1945

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Impose a number of prohibitions

relating to the sale, supply or transfer of

arms or related matériel, acetic

anhydride, technical advice, training or other assistance to the Taliban territory or to armed personnel under the control

of the Taliban.

Passports Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 156

Passports Act 1938

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Specify an increase in fees payable for

the issue of Australian passports, Certificates of Identity, Documents of

Identity and Convention Travel

Documents.

International Organizations (Privileges and Immunities of Certain Missions) Repeal Regulations 2001 Statutory Rules 2001 No. 182

International Organisations (Privileges and Immunities) Act 1963

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Repeal regulations concerning the

Taipei Economic and Cultural Office which have been superceded by other

regulations.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGED CARE

Declaration No. PB 7 of 2001 under s. 85(2AA) of the *National Health Act 1953*

National Health Act 1953

Made 05/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies the names of drugs and

medicinal preparations that are no longer declared to be pharmaceutical

benefits under the Act.

Determination No. PHI 13/2001 under Schedule 1, paragraph (bj) of the *National Health Act 1953*

National Health Act 1953

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 07/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Substitutes a new Schedule 3 in the

determination made on 30 June 1999, concerning benefits payable for same day accommodation in hospital and day hospital facilities in all States and

Territories.

Declaration No. PB 8 of 2001 under s. 85(2) of the *National Health Act 1953*

National Health Act 1953

Made 05/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies the drugs and medicinal

preparations which are supplied as pharmaceutical benefits under Part VII

of the Act.

Determination No. PHI 14/2001 under Schedule 1, paragraph (bj) of the *National Health Act 1953*

National Health Act 1953

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 07/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Substitutes a new Schedule 2 in the

determination made on 30 June 1999, concerning benefits payable for overnight accommodation in recognised

hospitals in the A.C.T., New South Wales, the Northern Territory, Queensland, South Australia and

Western Australia.

Determination No. PB 9 of 2001 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the *National Health Act 1953*

National Health Act 1953

Made 05/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies the conditions under which

payments will be made in respect of the supply of pharmaceutical benefits by approved pharmacists and approved

medical practitioners.

Determination No. PHI 15/2001 under Schedule 1, paragraph (bj) of the *National Health Act 1953*

National Health Act 1953

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 07/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Substitutes a new Schedule 1 in the

determination made on 30 June 1999, concerning benefits payable for overnight accommodation in private hospitals in all States and Territories, and in shared ward accommodation in

Victoria and Tasmania.

Determination No. PHI 19/2001 under Schedule 1, paragraph (bj) of the *National Health Act 1953*

National Health Act 1953

Made 27/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Substitutes a new Schedule 5 in

Determination No. IHS7/1999 concerning benefits payable for surgically implanted prostheses and

human tissue items.

Determination No. PHI 16/2001 under Schedule 1, paragraph (bj) of the *National Health Act 1953*

National Health Act 1953

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Substitutes a new Schedule 4 in the

Determination made on 30 June 1999, concerning benefits payable for nursing home type patient accommodation hospitals in all States and Territories.

Health Insurance (Accredited Pathology Laboratories — Approval) Amendment Principles 2001 (No. 2)

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 16/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Provide for the application of National

Pathology Accreditation Advisory Council guidelines in relation to quality systems management practices in

pathology laboratories.

Determination No. PHI 17/2001 under Schedule 1, paragraph (bj) of the *National Health Act 1953*

National Health Act 1953

Made 04/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Concerning benefits payable for same

day accommodation in hospital and day hospital facilities in all States and

Territories.

Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 4) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 157

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations so as

to identify the MRI units which are 'eligible equipment' under Schedule 1,

Part 2, Rule 31.

Health Insurance (Pathology Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 3) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 158 Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2)

Statutory Rules 2001 No. 160

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Specify fee adjustments for certain

pathology services that are Medicare

items.

Summary Increase the fees payable under

Schedule 9 of the Principal Regulations

by 6.6 per cent.

Private Health Insurance Incentives Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 183

Private Health Insurance Incentives Act 1998

Made 28/06/2001 Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Permit information on private health

insurance provided by the Department of Health and Aged Care to participating health funds to be included with, or to accompany, the premium/Rebate statements sent by health funds to their members.

Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 161

Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Act 1989

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Increase the charges payable under the

Principal Regulations by 6.6 per cent.

User Rights Amendment Principles 2001 (No. 1) made under s. 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997*

Aged Care Act 1997

Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2001

(No. 1)

Statutory Rules 2001 No. 159

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Make amendments relating to the

advertising of certain therapeutic goods, update the standard for sunscreens, extend the circumstances for

exemptions from listing or registration with the Registrar, and clarify other

provisions.

Made 25/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Makes amendments to subsection 23.3

(2) of the Principles, consequent to the *Taxation Laws Amendment Act 2001*

(No. 3).

DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS

Migration Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 5) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 162

Migration Act 1958

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Make a number of amendments relating

to the creation of new visa classes and subclasses for overseas students, and in

relation to other matters.

Migration Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 6) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 206

Migration Act 1958

Made 26/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the Principal

Regulations relating to how the Minister, the Migration Review

Tribunal and the Refugee Tribunal may give documents to a person, and specify that a visa may be cancelled it if is granted pursuant to the operation of a computer program and that program is

not functioning properly.

DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY, SCIENCE AND RESOURCES

Patents Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 184

Patents Act 1990

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amend the qualification requirements

as a trade marks attorney as a result of changes to the qualifications awards scheme for Australian education institutions as a consequence of the introduction of the Australian Qualifications Network.

Petroleum (Submerged Lands) Fees Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 207

Petroleum (Submerged Lands) Fees Act 1994

Made 26/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Prescribe the amount of \$18,000 as the

annual fee to be paid by the holder of an infrastructure licence under the Petroleum (Submerged Lands) Fees Act

1994.

Space Activities Regulations 2001 Statutory Rules 2001 No. 186

Space Activities Act 1998

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Provide for a licensing and safety

regime in relation to space launch

activities.

Textile, Clothing and Footwear Strategic Investment Program Scheme Amendment 2001 (No. 3) made under ss. 8 and 34 of the *Textile*, Clothing and Footwear Strategic Investment Program Act 1999

Textile, Clothing and Footwear Strategic Investment Program Act 1999

Made 17/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Provides for regular advances on

account of grants available to all entities participating in the Scheme, includes the manufacture of filter products using yarns, fabrics and other textiles as an eligible activity under the Scheme, and makes other amendments.

Trade Marks Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2)

Statutory Rules 2001 No. 185

Trade Marks Act 1995

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amend the qualification requirements

for registration as a trade marks attorney as a result of changes to the qualifications awards scheme for Australian education institutions as a consequence of the introduction of the Australian Qualifications Framework.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES

Administration Amendment Ordinance 2001 (No. 1)

Jervis Bay Territory Ordinance No. 1 of 2001

Jervis Bay Territory Acceptance Act 1915

Made 26/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Removes the reference to the fee being

of no effect unless it bears a reasonable relationship to, or is less than, the cost of supply, and corrects certain drafting

errors.

Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No. 10) 2001 under the *Civil Aviation Regulations*

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 20/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Provides for the application of

regulations governing refuelling and ground operation of engines and aircraft radar equipment to aircraft operating at unlicensed aerodromes, as well as

licensed aerodromes.

Airports (Control of On-Airport Activities) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 170

Airports Act 1996

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Apply the parking enforcement

provisions of the Australian Road Rules to airports that are covered by the regulations and make other amendments concerning the

enforcement of those provisions and the

collection of fines.

Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No. 11) 2001 under the *Civil Aviation Regulations*

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amends a number of sections in Part 95

of the Civil Aviation Orders to exempt aircraft to which those sections apply from Part 3 of the *Civil Aviation*

Regulations 1988.

Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No. 12) 2001 under the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

19/07/2001 Made

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Provides that the proficiency test to be

> public transport operations is to be conducted by CASA, a person approved by CASA, or the person appointed as Chief Pilot by the

undertaken by the crew member of an

aircraft engaged in charter or regular

aircraft's operator.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AB3/173

29/06/2001

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled

Summary

Airworthiness Directive AD/AB3/172

02/07/2001

06/08/2001 S

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No. 13) 2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S

06/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

30/07/2001 Made

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Amends the requirement governing the **Summary**

need for wind direction indicators where a straight-in landing off an instrument approach is permitted at an

aerodrome.

under the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AB3/174

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Summary

29/06/2001

06/08/2001 S Tabled

06/08/2001 HR

06/08/2001 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/121

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Airworthiness Directive AD/AT/20 Amdt 2

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 04/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AT 800/3 Amdt 1 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/158

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

04/07/2001 Made

29/06/2001 Made

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B727/170 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/250

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/06/2001

Made 02/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/155 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/251

29/06/2001

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

26/06/2001 Made

06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled Tabled

Made

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/156 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/252

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/07/2001

Made 29/06/2001 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled 06/08/2001 S

Tabled 06/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B757/64 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 36/49

Civil Aviation Act 1988

22/06/2001 Made

29/06/2001 Made

06/08/2001S 06/08/2001 HR 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled Tabled

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/143

29/06/2001

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 55/90

29/06/2001

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Summary

Made

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BAe 146/91

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 90/98

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/06/2001 29/06/2001 Made Made

06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR 06/08/2001 HR Tabled 06/08/2001 S Tabled

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary**

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 33/43** Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 200/68

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 29/06/2001 Made 29/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Summary

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 1900/35 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/62

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

29/06/2001 Made

25/07/2001 Made

06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled Tabled

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/67

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/39 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made 18/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

03/07/2001 Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/68 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/42

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

25/07/2001 Made

18/07/2001 Made

06/08/2001 HR 06/08/2001 HR Tabled 06/08/2001 S Tabled 06/08/2001 S

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/61

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/43**

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/07/2001

Made 25/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CA-6/3 Amdt 1 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/42

Civil Aviation 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

22/06/2001 Made

Made 26/06/2001

06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled Tabled

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CAP 232/5 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/79

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/06/2001 Made 26/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Summary

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CAP 232/6 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/80

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

26/06/2001 27/06/2001 Made Made

06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR 06/08/2001 HR Tabled Tabled

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary**

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CAP 232/7

22/06/2001

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EMB-120/28

29/06/2001

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Summary

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Made

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F100/45 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HS 748/20 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

26/06/2001 Made

03/07/2001 Made 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR 06/08/2001 S Tabled Tabled

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

particular type of aircraft.

06/08/2001 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F100/46

27/06/2001

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/IAI-A/10

27/06/2001

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Made

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Summary

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F406/5 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/IAI-A/11

Civil Aviation Act 1988

22/06/2001 29/06/2001 Made Made

06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR 06/08/2001 HR Tabled 06/08/2001 S Tabled

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary**

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/GENERAL/64 Amdt Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/IAI-A/12

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary

Made 17/07/2001

12/07/2001 Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Made 06/08/2001 HR Tabled 06/08/2001 S

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/IAI-W/24 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/30

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/06/2001 Made

25/06/2001 Made

06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled Tabled

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-31/13 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ROBIN/34

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 03/07/2001 Made 29/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Summary

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-31/84 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SD3-30/38 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

03/07/2001 26/06/2001 Made

06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled Tabled

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary**

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-31/129 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SD3-60/48 Amdt 2

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 03/07/2001 Made 26/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Summary

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/79 Amdt 1 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ALF/17

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

29/06/2001 Made

29/06/2001 Made

06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled Tabled

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-PUMA/40 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CF6/44

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/07/2001 Made 29/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Summary

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TSA-600/46 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CFM 56/18

Civil Aviation Act 1988

26/06/2001 02/07/2001 Made Made

06/08/2001 HR 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled Tabled 06/08/2001 S

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary**

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ALF/14 Amdt 3 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHZL/73

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 29/06/2001 Made 02/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft engine. particular type of aircraft equipment.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/71

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 29/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/72

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Declaration of Designated Inwards Secondary Shipper Body pursuant to s. 10.03(2B) of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* No. 2 of 2001

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made 16/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Declares the Australian Federation of

International Forwarders to be a designated inwards secondary shipper

body.

Declaration of Designated Outwards Secondary Shipper Body pursuant to s. 10.03(2) of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* (No. 1 of 2001)

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made 16/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Declares the Australian Federation of

International Forwarders to be a designated outwards secondary shipper

ody.

Determination of Routes for B-Double Vehicles Carrying Higher Mass Limits under the Federal Interstate Registration Scheme (FIRS) under ss. 43A(1) and 43A(2) of the *Interstate Road Transport Act 1985*

Determination RTR2001/2

Interstate Road Transport Act 1985

Made 27/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Enables FIRS registered B-Doubles

carrying higher mass limits to access the same routes as State registered

vehicles.

Determination RTR2001/5 under s. 50 of the *Interstate Road Transport Act 1985*

Interstate Road Transport Act 1985

Made 06/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Revokes Determination RTR1999/5

and specifies that certain schemes are mass management compliance

assurance schemes for the purposes of

the Interstate Road Transport

Regulations 1986.

Exemption No. CASA EX11/2001 under r. 308(1) of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Exemption No. CASA EX15/2001 under r. 308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	29/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Made 26/07/2001

06/08/2001 S Tabled

06/08/2001 HR

Summary Exempts, in specified circumstances,

the aircraft with the United Nations call sign UN 056 from compliance with

regulation 262AG.

Summary Renews the current exemption for

Brumby pilotless aircraft flown for developmental testing purposes by members of the aeronautical engineering department of the University of Sydney concerning certain provisions in the Regulations.

Exemption No. CASA EX13/2001 under r. 308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

26/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S Instrument No. CASA 184/01 under r. 156(1) of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Exempts the pilot in command of the Summary

floatplane bearing the registration marks VH-PGA from compliance with specified provisions in the Regulations concerning taking off and landing.

06/08/2001 HR

Made 01/06/2001

06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled

Summary Permits aircraft taking part in the

> **RAAF Museum Interactive Flying** Program to fly at a height below 1,500 feet subject to certain conditions.

Exemption No. CASA EX14/2001 under r. 308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/07/2001

Summary

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Instrument No. CASA 261/01 under r. 207(2) of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Renews the current exemption for

Aerosonde pilotless aircraft flown for flight testing purposes by Aerosonde Robotic Aircraft Pty Ltd concerning certain provisions in the Regulations.

29/06/2001 Made Tabled 06/08/2001 S

Approves the operation of aircraft VH-Summary CWE without an approved cockpit

06/08/2001 HR

voice recorder under specified

circumstances.

Reserved Laws (Administration) Amendment Ordinance 2001 (No. 1) (No. 1 of 2001)

Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Removes reference to the *Unlawful*

Assemblies Ordinance 1937 from Schedule 2 of the Principal Ordinance.

Revocation of Determinations of Routes for B-Doubles and Routes for B-Doubles and Vehicles Other Than B-Doubles Operating at Higher Mass Limits under the Federal Interstate Registration Scheme (FIRS) under ss. 43A(1) and 43A(2) of the *Interstate Road Transport Act 1985* Revocation RTR2001/1

Interstate Road Transport Act 1985

Made 27/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S HR

Summary Revokes Determinations RTR2000/1,

RTR2000/2 and RTR2000/3.

Unlawful Assemblies Repeal Ordinance 2001 (No. 2 of 2001)

Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Repeals the *Unlawful Assemblies*

Ordinance 1937 and the Unlawful Assemblies Ordinance (No. 2) 1937.

Utilities and Services Amendment Ordinance 2001 (No. 1)

Territory of Christmas Island Ordinance No. 1 of 2001

Christmas Island Act 1958

Made 26/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Provides that the Administrator may

notify in the Gazette that fees for utilities and services will be in accordance with applied Western Australian laws, removes the reference to the fee being of no effect unless it bears a reasonable relationship to, or is less than, the cost of supply, and corrects certain drafting errors.

Utilities and Services Amendment Ordinance 2001 (No. 1)

Territory of Cocos (Keeling) Islands Ordinance No. 1 of 2001

Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1958

Made 26/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Provides that the Administrator may

notify in the Gazette that fees for utilities and services will be in accordance with applied Western Australian laws, removes the reference to the fee being of no effect unless it bears a reasonable relationship to, or is less than, the cost of supply, and corrects certain drafting errors.

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

AASB 1027: Earnings per Share

Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Regulations 2001

Statutory Rules 2001 No. 192

Corporations Act 1989

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 07/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Act 2001

Summary Specifies the requirements for

> determining the earnings and the numbers of shares to be used in

calculating basic earnings per share and

diluted earnings per share.

Made 12/07/2001

06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Tabled

Replace the previous regulations with Summary

substantially the same regulations as a result of the passage of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Act 2001.

AASB 1028 : Employee Benefits

Corporations Act 1989

Made 28/06/2001

06/08/2001 HR Tabled 07/08/2001 S

Corporations Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1)

Statutory Rules 2001 No. 187

Summary Prescribes general recognition criteria

for employee benefits, and specifies other requirements regarding employee benefit liabilities and their disclosure.

Corporations Act 1989

Made 28/06/2001

06/08/2001 HR Tabled 06/08/2001 S

Include an additional foreign futures Summary

exchange in the Principal Regulations and update the reference to an already

recognised exchange.

AASB 1041: Revaluation of Non-Current Assets

Corporations Act 2001

Made 17/07/2001

Tabled 07/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Specifies requirements concerning the **Summary**

measurement and revaluation of non-

current assets

Corporations Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2)

Statutory Rules 2001 No. 208

Corporations Act 2001

Made 26/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amend Schedule 11 to the Principal

Regulations by including an additional foreign futures exchange and update the reference to an already recognised

foreign futures exchange.

Corporations (Fees) Regulations 2001 Statutory Rules 2001 No. 194

Corporations (Fees) Act 2001

Made 12/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Replace the previous regulations with

substantially the same regulations as a

result of the passage of the *Corporations (Fees) Act 2001*.

Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2001 under s. 13A(1) of the *Currency Act 1965*

Currency Act 1965

Made 17/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Specifies the design and characteristics

of a series of Perth Mint privy mark gold, silver, or platinum coins.

Diesel and Alternative Fuels Grants Scheme Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 200

Diesel and Alternative Fuels Grants Scheme Act 1999

Made 26/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Revoke provisions which allow for

automatic indexation of the rate of grant applicable to diesel and alternative fuels in line with the automatic indexation of fuel excise

rates.

Corporations Regulations 2001 Statutory Rules 2001 No. 193

Corporations Act 2001

Made 12/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Replace the previous regulations with

substantially the same regulations as a

result of the passage of the *Corporations Act 2001*.

Fringe Benefits Tax Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2)

Statutory Rules 2001 No. 188

Fringe Benefits Tax Act 1986

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Prescribe, as excluded fringe benefits,

benefits which arise from a police officer's use of an unmarked police vehicle between home and a place where their duties of employment are

performed.

Fuel Sales Grants Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 2)

Statutory Rules 2001 No. 189

Trade Practices (Industry Codes — Franchising) Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 165

Fuel Sales Grants Act 2000

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR Made 28/06/2001

Trade Practices Act 1974

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Correct an anomaly in the Principal

Regulations concerning the location of service stations in relation to the boundary between metropolitan and

non-metropolitan areas.

Summary Amend the Franchising Code of

Conduct by amending the requirements for the production of a disclosure document and making other technical

amendments.

Variation of Prudential Rules No. 47 under

Income Tax Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 5) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 163

Income Tax Assessment Act 1936

Made

28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR s. 252(1) of the Life Insurance Act 1995

Life Insurance Act 1995 22/06/2001 Made

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Replace a reference in paragraph Summary Amends Prudential Rule 47 to take

account of changes to Australian

Accounting Standards.

Summary

152L(3)(b) to section 42-18 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936 with a reference to section 45-40 of that Act.

Taxation Administration Amendment Regulations 2001 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2001 No. 164

Taxation Administration Act 1953

Made 28/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Insert a reference to the low income **Summary**

aged persons tax rebate described in section 160AAAA of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936 into regulations

24 and 26.

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS

Amendment of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 49 of 2001

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 17/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles

concerning malignant neoplasm of the lip epithelium and death from malignant neoplasm of the lip epithelium arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by members

of the Forces.

Amendment of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 51 of 2001

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 17/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles

concerning non malignant neoplasm of the skin and death from non malignant neoplasm of the skin arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered

by members of the Forces.

Amendment of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 50 of 2001

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 17/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles

concerning malignant neoplasm of the lip epithelium and death from malignant neoplasm of the lip epithelium arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members of the

Forces.

Amendment of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 52 of 2001

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 17/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles

concerning non malignant neoplasm of the skin and death from non malignant neoplasm of the skin arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members

of the Forces.

Amendment of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 53 of 2001

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 17/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles

concerning pterygium and death from pterygium arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered by members

of the Forces.

Amendment of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 55 of 2001

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 17/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles

concerning solar keratosis and death from solar keratosis arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service

rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, or hazardous service rendered

by members of the Forces.

Amendment of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 54 of 2001

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 17/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles

concerning pterygium and death from pterygium arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members of the

Forces.

Amendment of Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 56 of 2001

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 17/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles

concerning solar keratosis and death from solar keratosis arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members

of the Forces.

Veterans' Entitlements (counselling and psychiatric assessment — older former children of Vietnam veterans) Determination 2001 under paragraph 88A(1)(c) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 29/06/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Confers eligibility for counselling

services and psychiatric assessment on the specified category of former children of Vietnam veterans.

Veterans' Entitlements (Special Assistance — Motorcycle Purchase) Regulations 2001 Statutory Rules 2001 No. 209

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 26/07/2001

Tabled 06/08/2001 S 06/08/2001 HR

Summary Permit the Repatriation Commission to

reimburse disabled veterans for the amount of GST they pay on the

purchase of motorcycles or motorcycle

parts.